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1 September 2006
David Elmouttie
Bell Laboratories, Inc

PO Box 208
TOOWONG QLD 4066

Dear David
Re: Detex Blox

Thank you for your letter dated 31 August 2006 requesting approval to use above equipment at
export registered establishments,

The Detex Blox has been assessed to be suitable for use on export registered establishments.

Please note that the acceptance by AQIS must not be construed as a recommendation of your
product or of any claims that may be made of it and continued acceptance of the product for use
within meat establishments would be subject to satisfactory performance under operating
conditions,

Yours faithfull

Area Technical Manager
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